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ADDENDUM #1 

 

SOLICITATION NO.: B211354233SL 
 SOLICITATION NAME: LINC CLASSROOM AV 

UPGRADES 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
 DUE DATE AND TIME: FEBRUARY 12, 2026 (2:00PM 

PST) 

DATE: FEBRUARY 5, 2026 
 

PROCUREMENT ANALYST: SCOTT LOMMERS 
 
 
The solicitation named above is hereby modified as follows: 

 
1. Exhibit B has been updated to make the following revisions: 

a. Lot A: Panasonic item # PT-RZ790L, Qty. 16, has been replaced with Panasonic PT-RZ7L (no 
lens), Qty. 1, white color, and PT-RZ6L (no lens), Qty. 15, white color. 

b. Lot B: Crestron # DM-NVX-D10, Qty. 5, has been replaced with Crestron # DM-NVX-D20, Qty. 
5. 

c. Lot B: Crestron # DM-NVX-E10, Qty. 15, has been replaced with Crestron # DM-NVX-E20, Qty. 
15. 

d. Lot C: PTZOPTICS # CM-1-WH, Qty. 1, has been replaced with PTZOPTICS # PT-CM-1-WH, 
Qty. 1.  

 
The following questions were received with regard to the solicitation named above.  OSU has provided 
answers below to each question, but the RFP or contract documents have not been modified as a 
result. 
 

1. Can I confirm that this ITB is for equipment only – no labor – and shipped directly to OSU? 
a. Yes, the ITB is for equipment only, as listed in Exhibit B. And yes, all equipment will be shipped 

to OSU, F.O.B. destination, with all transportation and handling charges paid by the Bidder. 
 

2. Is OSU open to discussing alternate control approaches or limited exceptions to the No Substitutions 
guidelines? 

a. As stated in Section III, Specifications and Qualifications, “For any product that is at end of life, 
please send notification/question before the question deadline and OSU will review and approve 
replacement items, if appropriate, by Addendum.” No other substitutions will be allowed. 

 
3. If we do not carry certain brands of equipment, can we offer alternate equipment? 

a. As noted in the ITB, OSU will not accept substitutes, but will accept bids on individual items, 
partial, or whole lots, groups of items, or entire list of items. 
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4. May we request the complete delivery address per lot? 
a. All deliveries will be made to: 165 SW Sackett Pl, Suite LINC 466, Corvallis, OR 97331. Large 

freight deliveries, deliveries with large pallets, or deliveries with no lift gate will need to 
coordinate delivery with OSU. 
 

5. Is there a loading dock, inside delivery, or any other special service required? 
a. See Question #4. 

 
6. Is this a one-time purchase? 

a. Yes, this will be a one-time purchase for these items.  
 

7. What will be the payment method for this project (ACH, check, or credit card)? 
a. OSU can make payments through ACH or check, depending on the method requested when the 

bidder/supplier sets up their OSU supplier account. 
 

8. In Section III, Specifications and Qualifications, it states “No Substitutions.” In the case an item is 
discontinued, would it be acceptable to propose an alternative? 

a.  Please see Question #2. 
 

9. According to the Panasonic representative, the PT-RZ790L is discontinued and the replacement is PT-
R27. Is that correct? Should it also be in white? Should we add on the “standard lens?” 

a. Exhibit B has been updated and this item has been revised. Lot A: Panasonic item # PT-
RZ790L, Qty. 16, has been replaced with Panasonic PT-RZ7L (no lens), Qty. 1, white color and 
PT-RZ6L (no lens), Qty. 15, white color. 
 

10. Could you please specify the models needed for the Lot C, Planar SLP55 and the Lot A, Shure QLXD? 
There look to be multiple versions of each. Is it possible to reference the MFG number? 

a. Planar SLP55: MFG SKU # 998-3927-00 
b. Shure QLXD: MFG # QLXD2/SM58-G50 

 
11. The Panasonic PT-RZ790 projector has been discontinued – is there a specific requested replacement 

item? 
a. Please see Question #9. 

 
12. There is a Creston price increase on March 1, 2026. Should we bid using the new costs or will the order 

be placed before that increase? 
a. OSU plans to place orders stemming from this ITB prior to March 1, 2026. 

 
13. The Crestron DMNVXE10 is at end of life. Should it be replaced with Crestron DMNVXE20? 

a. Yes, Exhibit B has been updated and this item has been revised. Lot B: Crestron DM-NVX-E10, 
Qty. 15, has been replaced with Crestron DM-NVX-E20, Qty. 15 

b. Also, Exhibit B has been updated to show this revision: Lot B: Crestron DM-NVX-D10, Qty. 5, 
has been replaced with Crestron DM-NVX-D20, Qty. 5. 

 
14. Is the Shure item QLXD2-G50 the same as QLXD2/B58=-G50? 

a. Please see Question # 10. 
 

15. There is an item listed as PTZ Optics HCM-1-WH. I show Huddle as the manufacturer, is that correct? 
a. Yes, that is the same item. HuddleCamHD by PZOPTICS, Universal Wall Mount HCM-1-WH. 



 
16. In Lot C, there is an item PTZ Optics # CM-1-WH. Should that be PTZ Optics # PT-CM-1-WH? 

a. Yes, Exhibit B has been updated and this item has been revised. Lot C: PTZOPTICS CM-1-WH, 
Qty. 1, has been replaced with PTZOPTICS PT-CM-1-WH, Qty. 1.  

Entities are not required to return addendums with their offers but are responsible to make themselves aware of, 
obtain and incorporate into their final offer any information contained in addendums.  Failure to do so may make 
the offer non-responsive and cause it to be rejected. 

 

 


